Appendix B

_Licensing

From: Wong Gavin <

Sent: 29 July 2021 10:29

To: _Licensing

Subject: FW: Statutory Consultation — Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles 2022 -
2025

Rachel

No objections or observations from TVP. | have read the document and am satisfied with the
proposed draft.

Many thanks

Gavin

Gavin WONG
Superintendent 2698
LPA Commander —Slough

From: Rumney Rachael <

Sent: 28 July 2021 13:01

To: reception@rbfrs.co.uk; mail@abb.uk.com; info@bacta.org.uk; info@nationalcasinoforum.co.uk; info@bingo-
association.co.uk; info@britishhorseracing.com; AA@adassoc.org.uk; licensing@gamblingcommission.gov.uk;
info@gamcare.org.uk; media@ageuk.org.uk; customerservices@tvchamber.co.uk; customersupport@bii.org;
fhft.palswexhampark@nhs.net; Sloughcommunityresponse @sloughcvs.org.uk; ebpcoohs@nhs.net;
enquiries@sloughfaithpartnership.org.uk; info@sbcp.co.uk; support@betfred.com; enquiries@culture.gov.uk;
simon.clare@coral.co.uk; tellus@galaleisure.com; public.relations@labrokes.co.uk;
communications@paddypowerbetfair.com; licensing@williamhill.co.uk; info@palaceamusement.com; _Slough
Children First-EmailUs <emailus@sloughchildrenfirst.co.uk>; clerk@britwell-pc.org.uk; clerk@colnbrookwithpoyle-
pc.gov.uk; clerk.wecpc@gmail.com

Subject: Statutory Consultation — Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles 2022 - 2025

Dear All

Under the Gambling Act 2005 all local authorities are required to prepare and publish a ‘Statement of
Principles’ that they propose to apply in exercising their functions under the Act during the three year
period to which the policy applies.

The Council is currently conducting a consultation on the three yearly review of this policy.

The proposed revised ‘Statement of Principles’ has been produced in accordance with the current
guidance issued by The Gambling Commission.

Only minor amendments have been made to the revised policy which are highlighted in red in the draft
document for ease if reference.

The consultation can be found on the Council's website at:  https://www.slough.gov._uk/licences-
permits/gambling-act-2005-statement-principles




| would welcome any views or comments you may have on the revised document. Any written responses
should be sent to —

The Licensing Team - Regulatory Services
Observatory House

25 Windsor Road

Slough

SL1 2EL

or to licensing@slough.gov.uk by 3" September 2021.

Yours faithfully

Rachael Rumney
Principal Licensing Officer — Regulatory Services
Slough Borough Council

www.slough.gov.uk
My current working hours are Wednesday, Thursday & Friday, 9am -5pm
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The licensing service is still running however we are following the Governments advice and trying to reduce
unnecessary social contact. With that in mind, we are working reduced hours in the office.

'Disclaimer: You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Organisation are subject to the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information
contained in this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee). The views expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of
the originator. If you are not the addressee any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or
use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error please return it to the
originator and confirm that you have deleted all copies of it. All messages sent by this organisation are
checked for viruses using the latest antivirus products. This does not guarantee a virus has not been
transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your own precautions for the detection and eradication of
viruses.'
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